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March 19, 2014 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Commonwealth Keystone Building 

P.O. Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

 

Re: Petition of PECO Energy Company for Approval of Its Act 129 

Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Program 

 

Docket No. M-2012-2333992 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta,  
 

Please see the attached filing supporting amendments to the PECO Act 129 

Phase II implementation plan. This plan refers to updates to the Smart A/C 

Saver program for the 2014-2015 program year. KEEA supports the 

initiative to include the Smart A/C Saver Program for the 2014-2015 Phase 

II period. 

 

 

Thank you in advance for your time. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

         Maureen Mulligan 

                                 KEEA Policy Director 
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